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BY E-MAIL 
July 30, 2009 
 
 
Helen T. Newland 
Fraser Milner Casgrain LLP 
1 First Canadian Place 
100 King Street West 
Toronto  ON M5X 1B2 
 
Dear Ms. Newland: 
 
Re: Application for an Electricity Generation Licence  
 Greenwich Windfarm, LP  

Board File Number EB-2009-0295 
 

This letter acknowledges receipt of the above referenced application.  The Board has 
assigned File number EB-2009-0295 to this matter. Please refer to this number in all 
future correspondence to the Board regarding this matter.   
 
Your application is currently incomplete and cannot be processed until the following has 
been filed: 
 
1. Section 1, page 2 of the Application Form for an Electricity Generation Licence (the 

“Application Form”) - Name to Appear on the Licence: please provide the name to 
appear on the licence. The name must include the legal name of the applicant and 
the legal name must appear first. 

 
2. Section 8, page 5 of the Application Form – Facility Name and Address: the 

application indicates that “Greenwich Windfarm is located in the Municipality of 
Chatham Kent, Province of Ontario”.  However, the Renewable Energy Supply III 
Contract between RES Canada and the Ontario Power Authority (“OPA”) filed with 
the application, indicates that the project is located in the “District of Thunder Bay 
near the Township of Dorion in northwestern Ontario”.  Please clarify this 
discrepancy and provide the correct facility address.  

 
3. Section 9 (b), page 6 of the Application Form – Other Regulatory Approvals: please 

provide a list of all other regulatory approvals required (e.g. environmental, 
municipal, etc.)  Please identify the status of each approval. 
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4. Section 12, page 8 of the Application Form – Finance: you have filed the applicant’s 

pro forma income statements for 2011 and 2012 which are not signed by a key 
individual.  This information is inadequate.  Specifically, the Board requires complete 
pro forma financial statements including income statements, balance sheets and 
cash flow statements.  The documents must be signed by one key individual. 

 
5. Section 12, page 8 of the Application Form – Finance: you have filed a copy of the 

Renewable Energy Supply III Contract between RES Canada and the OPA. A cover 
letter filed with your application states that RES Canada and the OPA are in the 
process of transferring the contract to the applicant. The Board requires evidence to 
verify this statement such as a letter signed by both RES Canada and the OPA 
confirming this statement along with the expected contract transfer date. 

 
6. Section 15, page 11 of the Application Form – Key Individual Information #2: the last 

question under this section has not been answered.  Please re-file this page of the 
application form with all the questions answered.  The page must be signed by the 
key individual.  

 
The Board will resume processing your application once the above information has 
been filed.  If the above information is not filed within 30 days of the date of this letter, 
the Board may close the file for this application. 
 
Please file two paper copies of the additional material and an electronic version in Word 
and in searchable Adobe Acrobat (if available) with the Board Secretary.  Electronic 
copies may be submitted on diskette or by e-mail to boardsec@oeb.gov.on.ca.   
 
Please direct any questions relating to this application to Gona Jaff, Project Advisor at 
416-440-7613 or e-mail, Gona.Jaff@oeb.gov.on.ca. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Original signed by 
 
 
John Pickernell 
Assistant Board Secretary  
 
cc. Mr. Peter Clibbon, Vice President, Greenwich Windfarm GP Inc.  
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